IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 97-40973
Conf er ence Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
ver sus

JOSE GREGORI O ESTRADA
al so known as Jose,

Def endant - Appel | ant.
Appeal fron1{hé On{téd-s{a{eé ﬁsﬂrict Court
for the Southern District of Texas
USDC No. B-95-CR-307-7
~ August 20, 1998
Before KING H G3 NBOTHAM and JONES, G rcuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *
Jose Gregorio Estrada chall enges his sentence for possession
wth the intent to distribute marijuana in violation of 21 U S. C
88 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), and 18 U.S.C. §8 2. Estrada contends
that the United States Sentencing Comm ssion violated his Fifth
Amendnent Due Process and Equal Protection rights when it
promul gated Sentencing Guidelines that permt the |eader of a

conspiracy to receive a sentence |ess severe than that received

by a mnor participant in the conspiracy.

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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Estrada’ s argunent is unavailing because he was not
sentenced under the Sentencing Quidelines. Rather, he was
sentenced pursuant to the terns of 21 U S.C. 8§ 841(b)(1)(B). A
sentence inposed in accordance with 8 841 viol ates neither the
defendant’s rights under the Due Process or Equal Protection

Cl auses. See United States v. Rojas-Martinez, 968 F.2d 415,

419-20 (5th Gr. 1992). Estrada’s claimis also unavailing
because a defendant cannot attack his sentence solely on the
ground that a codefendant received a | esser one. See United

States v. Boyd, 885 F.2d 246, 249 (5th Gr. 1989). Accordingly,

Estrada' s sentence i s AFFI RVED



